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' Kehnedy, Debora

~ From: Carabell, Rachel
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 5:39 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora
Subject: Intensive, In-Home Autism Services

*Here is a text description of the technical amendment related to autism.

autism
technical.doc



Intensive, In-Home Autism Services. This amendment would clarify provisions in
current law, that the administering agency for the waivers to redesign of the children's long-term
care system could include a human services agency under contract with the Department of
Health and Family Services, in addition to county departments. It would specify that the
administering agency in counties in which the program is located, rather than county
departments, would provide, contract for the provision of, organize, or arrange for the long-term
care needs of eligible children. In addition, delete current provisions that would specify that the
- cost of the children's long-term care program may not exceed the cost of existing community-
based waiver programs, the family support program, and the birth-to-three program and delete
the provision to blend the costs per child served in these programs.



TELEPHONE DRAFTING INSTRUCTIONS

Draﬁing instructions received by Debora Kennedy. -

: DA'f'E: u},7/05 .

~ CONVERSATION . |

. WITH: : %MMLAJ M/v
OF: LFEA
TELEFHONENO: G -3 7

REGARDING LRB #

OR DRAFT TOPIC: | | o
. | E;'M d (\a au A3t L= !3 m,gg,& (...._zf\-—g _
INSTRUCTIONS: . B |
| | g = (4) (w) $/)703120Q
NH beddag = s pd L | S s aos
- D4-b5 , |

g z::j\& :

A &AMM A J\_,,g,,z:./xjo J/L,&w.x.

CAA O B O G R '

<

| @W%A%g oot Aet 1 Lo 4,;5\(;pr\
‘ A Sanrsan
.- I e n Cn
0ad DuEs fo c@bw)/’ f:b 4 e Cé’ | o
- = ‘ ; NPT TR L‘a‘,.ﬂ fﬂ\& o2 &Af\s b)\é\/ (ﬂ\
(b)) G Owocin, Admre aogu co . A

P a. .




B 2003 Date (time) 5

needed TODAY. LRBb_Ow ]t [ |
BUDGET AMENDMENT DA YA
[Not for compile] o
D =

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

RO —— > — G —
/ (b SENATE AMENDMENT

\X ' TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

e
e

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

#. Page...., line....: \

AN
™,
#. Page....,line....: \\
\\\
AN
#. Page.... ,line . .. .: \\
S
K\\\.
#. Page.... line....: e

frev: 6/20/01 2001 DF15Cancasifrrthnd amart



2003

AMENDMENTS =3 ’

$$$ INCREASE/DECREASE

In the component bar, for a “regular” amendment item:

For the item text, execute: ............ create — item: — m: — $inc-dec

DO — G

&

#. Pa .. .. :in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04
by$ . . ..., . ... ....and in(de)crease the doll"éir amount for fiscal year
2004-05by$ . . . . . S NG - ey e e Tt L .crea,sé:( funding for the [purpose]
[purposes] for which the appro rlation is made] [to . Vy./ff:rease funding for .........
................................ \\ J *

In the component bar, for a “frozen” amendment item (used ih\gmendments to amendments):
For the item text, execute: ....... creaté — item: — afterline [or the applicable item]
For the “frozen” item text, execute: create — item: — frz: >.m: - $inc-dec ’
™ .
:J,,.f"’ . \\\

#.,Page....,line..... e e Nt

.... Page.... line.. .ff.ﬁ‘f)in(de)crease the dollar amount for ﬁ;‘éal\year'2003—04
by$ .. ..., ..... , j‘/ ....and in(de)crease the dollar amount far\i\iscal year
2004-05by $ . . ... . /if’ e e ey . . [to .. .crease funding for the [ii‘u;jpose]
[purposes] for which }:}-{e appropriation is made] [to .. .crease funding for . ... R
................. ;/‘/"°°"""'."'"“""""“""""'"""""""“""“
e 1,

/

* Use the 2nd alternative if the purpose of the increase or decrease is more lim-

ited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown
in the text of ch. 20, stats.
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For 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

LFB.......Morgan — Nursing home rate increases and autism

SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 - 1. Page 198, line 17: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003—-04 by
$1,708,800 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 200405 by $3,961,900 to

increase funding for nursing home rate increases.

e

2. Page 1018, line 11: before that line insert:

“SECTION 2813r. 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9123 (16s#) (a) 1. is amended
v
to read: leva

[2001 Wisconsin Act 16] Section 9123 (#=) (a) 1. “Administering agency”

<o®\1®cn ~

means a county department under section 46.23, 51.42, or 51.437 of the statutes oz,
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a human services agency that administers the program under a contract with such

a county department, or the department of health and family services. @

SECTION 2813s. 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9123 (16m¥) (b) 6. is amended

to read: s

[2001 Wisconsin Act 16] Section 9123 (162%) (b) 6. Counties Administering
agencies|i

ich the program is located shall provide, contract for the provision of,
organize, or arrange for long—term care supports for eligible children up to age 24
years, consistent with section 46.985 (1) (b) and (6) (f) of the statutes.

SECTION 2813t. 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9123 (16=) [(b) 9. and 10. are

repealed.”

(END) d
S
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LFB:.....Morgan — Nursing home rate increases and autism
FoR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 198, line 17: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 200304 by
$1,708,800 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004—05 by $3,961,900 to
increase funding for nursing home rate increases.

2. Page 1018, line 11: before that line insert:

“SECTION 2813r. 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9123 (16rs) (a) 1. is amended

to read:
[2001 Wisconsin Act 16] Section 9123 (16rs) (a) 1. “Administering agency”

means a county department under section 46.23, 51.42, or 51.437 of the statutes oz,
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a human services agency that administers the program under a contract with such
a county department, or the department of health and family services. |

SECTION 2813s. 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9123 (16rs) (b) 6. is amended
to read: |

[2001 Wisconsin Act 16] Section 9123 (16rs) (b) 6. Counties Administering
agencies in counties in Whi(;h the program is located shall provide, contract for the
provision of, organize, or arrange for long-term care supports for eligible children up
to age 24 years, consistent with section 46.985 (1) (b) and (6) (f) of the statutes.

SECTION 2813t. 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9123 (16rs) (b) 9. and 10. are
repealed.”. |

(END)



